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 Main Section, 
Page/Section Reference 

Question Answer 

1 RFI Description 
Section 2, Page 3 
 

Provide solutions that generate data for 
reporting that are compatible with other State 
systems and local systems in use throughout 
the State.  
 
1a) Will the State provide the “specific data 
generation requirements for reporting” to meet 
this requirement? 
 
1b) If standards exist are they consistent with 
the NIEM XML standards?  Do you expect the 
solution proposed to be NIEM XML compliant? 
 

1a)  At this point in time, the State has not 
fully defined the data generation 
requirements.  As part of your RFI response, 
please let us know what would be needed to 
price this out completely. 
 
 
1b)  The State will not use NIEM XML for this 
system. 
 
 

2 RFI Description 
Section 2, Page 3 
 

Mentioned in the RFP is the power supply 
required.   
 
Has the State undertaken any engineering or 
other studies to determine average power 
consumption and/or power availability for the 
affected police cruisers? 

Yes, the State has undertaken studies and 
could be provided through an RFP. 

3 General How many vehicles will this solution need to be 
provided for? 

The total number of vehicles has not yet been 
determined and may be addressed in an RFP.   
This is unknown as the total count may 
encompass law enforcement statewide.    

4  Is the contractor expected to address the issue 
of equipment, wiring and power engineering 
design and implementation? 

Compliance with MSP standards regarding 
equipment, wiring, and power engineering 
design is required.  The contractor is expected 
to address the issue of implementation. 

5  Will this solution be limited to MSP vehicles 
only? 

Reference #3 above. 

6 Section V-1, 
Page 5 

The solution shall create an electronic data file 
(from both the mobile computer and future 
handheld e-citation devices) when the citation 
is completed and provide for the capability to 
transmit that electronic data to every  current 
RMS and District Court systems now utilized by 
Police and Court agencies within the State of 
Michigan. The RMS software provider shall be 
responsible for the upload script to other 
software systems. 
 
6a) Will the State identify the data elements 
required to meet this requirement? 
 
6b) Is the MSP going to publish a data 
exchange standard for this project?  Does that 
standard exist?  If not, will this project include 
the development of that standard? 
 

Yes, the State would at least publish the 
standards and interface requirements through 
the potential issuance of an RFP. 
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7 General Does the State expect the provider to supply 
the lap tops (mobile computers) or are they 
already in place? 

Yes, the contractor is responsible for 
providing the laptops (mobile computers).  In 
some areas, laptops may already exist along 
with standards for equipment. 

8 General Does the State expect the provider to supply 
the compact mobile printers and/or bar code or 
mag- stripe readers as part of the proposal? 

Yes, the contractor is responsible for 
providing the compact mobile printers and/or 
bar code mag-stripe readers.  In some areas, 
these items may already exist along with 
standards for equipment. exist 

9 General Does the State expect the contractor to conduct 
the ergonomic and vehicle safety engineering 
for the addition of new equipment in the 
vehicles, i.e., mobile computers, mobile 
printers, bar code readers, magnetic stripe 
reader, voice microphones, etc.? 

No, this will be done by the MSP Drive Track 
Committee. 

10 Section VI-2, 
Page 5 

Software shall provide for the function to auto-
populate the E- citation from information that is 
returned to the patrol car from the Michigan 
Secretary of State.   
 
10a) Please explain – is this a return from an 
MVA check or some other query run by the 
officer in the field?  
 
10b) Does a wireless network exist to serve as 
the transport for this specified transaction and 
is the bandwidth sufficient to meet performance 
requirements? 

10a)  Yes, this is a query done through LEIN 
to Secretary of State. 
 
10b) Yes. 

11 Section I-3, 
Page 4 

E-citation software shall fully integrate with 
each MSP and other Police Agency RMS’ and 
District Court records management systems in 
use within the State of Michigan regardless of 
whether such system is based on commercially 
available software, or developed in-house by 
the local Agency or Court, and also allow the 
agency the flexibility to transfer to any other 
mobile client and still maintain compatibility with 
the software. 
 
This requirement addresses not only COTS 
solutions, but in-house developed solutions as 
well.  Does the State have the specifications for 
the in-house developed systems in order to 
facilitate the information exchanges? 

No, the State does not have this.  The vendor 
will need to work with the COTS provider to 
obtain. 

12 General Will the local agencies be responsible for 
modifying their in-house applications to be 
compliant with the information exchange 
standards? 

Yes, by either providing or contracting out. 

13 General Is the contractor expected to provide a service 
to modify in-house developed applications for 
local agencies? 

This is left to the discretion of the vendor. 

14 General The requirement states “any other mobile 
client”, is there a list of eligible mobile clients?   

The State does not have such a list.  The 
vendor should provide a list of mobile clients 
they have worked with, and/or compatible 
with. 

15 General Is there a standard to require only mobile 
clients under current OEM release levels be 
included? 

This may be included in the potential issuance 
of an RFP. 

16 Functional 
Specifications for 
Automated Electronic 
Citations – I-4 

The visual representation of the traffic citation 
on the mobile computer screen shall match the 
visual representation of the citation that will be 
utilized on any future handheld devices that 

No, that is not the intent.  The handheld 
device should match as closely to the mobile 
device as possible. 
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Page 4 may be used by MSP. 
 
Is the intent of this requirement to have the 
format of the paper form to match the electronic 
form? 

17 General How would the State propose that the 
contractor plan for future technology acquisition 
by the State given that the requirements states 
the electronic form will have to be used on an 
FUTURE handheld devices that may be used 
by MSP? 

It is the expectation that the vendors are 
current and planning for future technology. 

18 General The description of the e-Citation set out in 
Section 2 is fairly concise, however the full 
project description set out in Section 5 I – IX 
seems to significantly expand to the scope to a 
full e-Citation and a mobile patrol vehicle 
environment. Can the state clarify the actual 
scope of the RFI? 

The e-Citation is the focus of the RFI, but we 
are looking for potentials solutions for the 
mobile patrol vehicle environment. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 


